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Dear Mr. Gaudioso:

Since our meeting on January 25, 2004, and our telephone conversation on February 14, 2004, I've
had an opportunity to digest what you've said as well as to conduct a careful review of the material
in this case. I am now writing to express to you my frustration and outrage at the mishandling of the
Heriberto Santillan-Tabares investigation that has resulted in unnecessary loss of human life in the
Republic of Mexico, and endangered the lives of Special Agents of the Drug Enforcement
Administration (DEA) and their immediate families assigned to the DEA Office in Ciudad Juarez,
Chihuahua, Mexico.

There is no excuse for the events that culminated during the evening of January 14, 2004, and absent
a complete and logical explanation of these events, which led to the emergency evacuation of our
personnel and their families in Ciudad Juarez, I have no choice but to hold you responsible for this
unfortunate situation.

Rather than join with others in petty finger pointing, I will limit this letter to the following
irrefutable facts:

* This chain of events began when hired killers working for Santillan went to the residence of a
DEA agent in Ciudad Juarez, and later caused local police to make a traffic stop of the agent’s
vehicle which at the time was occupied by the agent, his wife and two daughters. We must not

forget this.

* During the early part of 2002, my office initiated Operation Sky High, a U.S. multi-agency
bilateral investigation with Mexican federal authorities, targeting the Vicente Carrillo-Fuentes
organization (VCFO). Coordination meetings in El Paso were convened among the participants,
which included DEA. FBI, BICE, the U.S. Attorney’s Office (USAQ), and Mexican federal
officials representing the Office of the Attorney General (PGR). Evervone agreed to work
together and do everything possible to disrupt and/or dismantle the VCFO on both sides of the
border. To this date, the only U.S. agency that has honored that gentleman’s agreement is the
DEA.

* From the very beginning, BICE personnel and the prosecutor from the USAO have exhibited an
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unfounded and indeed inexcusable lack of trust of DEA personnel, in particular the agents
stationed in Mexico. Allegedly, our agents in Mexico share too much information with their
Mexican counterparts. This mistrust is insulting and runs contrary to the agreement made at the
start of Operation Sky High.

* DEA agents in both El Paso and Ciudad Juarez have honored every request made by your
agents, as well as by the prosecutor, to not share information with Mexican authorities even
though these requests, and the attitude in general of your agents and the prosecutor, go against
the spirit of cooperation agreed upon by everyone present at the Operation Sky High meetings in
El Paso.

* On/about August 5, 2003, while working for your agency, the BICE confidential source
identified as SA-913-EP (CS) participated in a murder in Ciudad Juarez. Shortly thereatter the
actions of the CS were misrepresented to Mexican authorities that were told via official BICE
correspondence that the CS had merely “witnessed™ a murder and would soon be available to
provide testimony to the PGR. The CS was in fact a participant in the torture/murder of
Fernando LNU, as reflected in his debriefing report dated August 25, 2003, which clearly states
that the CS supervised the murder. (When considering this situation, it is not surprising to me
that people in your agency and the USAO would be concerned about DEA agents sharing "too
much information” with their Mexican counterparts). While DEA personnel have done
everything possible to assist Mexican officials without compromising BICE information, BICE
personnel have thrown obstacles in our way and concealed vital information that could have
saved lives.

* Following the murder of Fernando LNU in August 2003, your agents requested several country
clearances for the CS to travel to Ciudad Juarez, and they continued sending the CS to Juarez
while failing to report his activities to DEA as required by our own internal agreements. I have
been told that over 200 reports of investigation were written regarding this case by BICE/E] Paso
and that none of these were distributed to vour own personnel assigned in Mexico.

* BICE agents failed to provide DEA agents in Juarez with the exact location where the body of
Fernando LNU was buried, stating that the information given by the CS was vague, thereby
obstructing a murder investigation in Mexico, and eventually placing the lives of DEA agents
and their families in Ciudad Juarez in grave danger. During his debriefing by BICE agents, the
CS admitted to the killing of Fernando LNU as well as to knowing the exact location of the
burial site because following the debriefing, he went back to the house in Juarez to give money
to Alex Garcia. This information is in the BICE debriefing report dated August 25, 2003.

¢ On August 11, 2003, DEA Group Supervisor David Jenkins was asked by Associate SAC
Kramer to convene a meeting with FBI, DEA and BICE personnel to discuss the CS/murder
issue as well as the issue of Mexican police corruption. The meeting was scheduled to take
place in the DEA office on August 15, 2003 at 2 PM, however, BICE personnel did not show up
as scheduled, and GS Jenkins’ BICE counterpart notified him that the meeting had been
cancelled.
That was the last time we heard about the issue until recently.
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* Following the August 2003 murder of Fernando LNU, BICE personnel and the prosecutor
ignored well founded recommendations made by DEA agents to arrest Santillan and “take
down” the case, thereby allowing at least thirteen other murders to take place in Ciudad Juarez,
in what can only be described as a display of total disregard for human life, and disrespect for
the rule of law in Mexico. Much of this, I'm told, to protect the drug case against Santillan and a
cigarette smuggling case in which the CS is a witness.

* On/about December 19, 2003, vour office submitted a request to lure Santillan into the U.S.
without the requisite ASAC level coordination with my office or with DEA in Mexico City.
This was after DEA agents assisted and participated in the drug case against Santillan, since it
fell under the umbrella of Operation Sky High. During our telephone conversation you referred
to the matter of the lure as a “minor issue”.

* Santillan and the CS were allowed to continue their activities in Mexico following the August
2003 murder of Fernando LNU, and on January 14, 2004, DEA agents and their families
stationed in Ciudad Juarez were and remain evacuated from their residences because hired
killers working for Santillan tried to identify two of our agents through your CS under the ruse
of a traffic stop.

* Santillan and others, with the assistance and participation of the CS, committed a series of
murders in Ciudad Juarez that have shocked the conscience of decent, law-abiding citizens on
both sides of the border.

* Following the evacuation of our personnel in Ciudad Juarez, BICE agents, with your
concurrence, refused to immediately present the CS to Mexican federal authorities so that his
testimony could be used as the probable cause necessary to arrest the corrupt police officials in
Juarez. Your failure to present the CS to Mexican federal officials resulted in a one-week delay
before probable cause could be established to search for the dead bodies. These officials told
our Attaches in Mexico that they would not have had to wait to discover the bodies prior to
arresting the corrupt officers. Now these dangerous killers are at large. To make matters worse,
you would not allow the CS to call Comandante Loya so that Mexican federal authorities could
arrest him for his participation in the murders. You and the prosecutor until last week refused
our repeated requests for direct access to the CS so that we could at least attempt to resolve the
threat. In fact the prosecutor stated that she had ordered BICE personnel to refuse DEA access
to tapes of the CS, while expressing concern regarding our (DEA) sharing of information with
Mexican federal authorities. You allowed a prosecutor to make an operational decision that
interfered with the investigation of a threat against the lives of fellow U.S. federal agents and
their families.

* It was not until our Chief of Operations met with his counterpart in your agency that you agreed
to allow our agents direct access to the CS, however, you then placed restrictions on that access
that are inconsistent with both the spirit of cooperation that should exist between our two
agencies, and with good law enforcement practices and procedures. Your reasoning for doing
this was that, in your view, DEA agents were targeting the CS and you could not allow that to
happen. (In light of that, we cannot help but wonder why you would go to such extreme lengths
to protect this "homicidal maniac" informant. In fact, the procedures employed in the handling







